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General Ultrasound / Sonography Scheduling -
Dr. Allison

Dr. Allison will not be seeing patients at the Sterling Center until further
notice (NEW 8/21/25)

 

Please follow the below protocol when receiving a request to schedule any of the following general

ultrasound/sonography exam types with Dr. Allison

1. Attempt to transfer the caller directly to the location for scheduling

General Ultrasound / Sonography Exam Types

469 - Ankle Limited

437 - Ankle Complete

465 - Foot Limited

440 - Foot Complete

492 - Unlisted Procedure - DO NOT SCHEDULE "CHEST WALL"

447 - Extremity (Complete)

508 - Renal Arterial Doppler Limited

506 - Renal Arterial Doppler Complete

2. If unable to make contact with the Center

Forward Email to ALL of the following contacts



DC - K Street

Dominique.Frizzell@washingtonradiology.com

Danielle.Holloman@washingtonradiology.com

Danielle.Scott@washingtonradiology.com

Center Director: Latessa.Cornell@washingtonradiology.com

Assistant Director: Cheryl.VandenEykel@washingtonradiology.com

CC: All_WR_CC_Leadership@washingtonradiology.com

Sterling and Fairfax (Dr. Allison will not be at the Sterling location until further notice - NEW 8/21/25)

Dominique.Frizzell@washingtonradiology.com

Danielle.Holloman@washingtonradiology.com

Danielle.Scott@washingtonradiology.com

CC: All_WR_CC_Leadership@washingtonradiology.com 

3. Email Template:

Medical Record Number (if applicable): 

Patient Name: 

Contact Number: 

Center Requested: 

Exam(s) Requested: 

Reason for Exam(s): 
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